
From: Zafar, Marzia
Sent: 2/3/2014 7:24:15 PM
To: Zafar, Marzia (marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov); Cherry, Sara

(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SACr)
Cc: Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7);

Autumn Pray (Autumn_Pray@gap.com)
Bcc:
Subject: RE: Alex Today

We are serious. You can drop him off and have a city night.

M. Zafar
zaf@cpuc.ca.gov/415-703-1997

------- Original message--------
From: "Cherry, Sara"
Date:02/03/2014 7:13 PM (GMT-08:00)
To: "Zafar, Marzia"
Cc: "Cherry, Brian K" ,Autumn Pray ,"Zafar, Marzia" 
Subject: Re: Alex Today

Be careful with such rash promises Marzia. We might just take you up on it!!!!

On Feb 3, 2014, at 7:10 PM, "Zafar, Marzia" <marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov<mailto:marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov» 
wrote:

Soooooo cute! We can babysit now that is older and oh so adorable

M. Zafar
zaf@,cpuc.ca.gov<mailto:zaf@.cpuc.ca.gov>/415-703-1997

------- Original message--------
From: "Cherry, Brian K"
Date:02/03/2014 7:08 PM (GMT-08:00)
To: Autumn Pray ,"Zafar, Marzia" /'Cherry, Sara" 
Subject: Alex Today

Here he is a month ago eating chocolate croissants !
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PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit http://vvvvvv.pge.com/about/companv/privacY/customer/
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